



Christ, The Kid of the Goats, Cut Off & The Hind of the Goats Taken by a Fit Man into the Wilderness

Columbus, Ohio

New Moon
6:06 PM
D-cember 7

Witnesses:
1. Yachin
2. Yayine

For verily I say unto you, Till heaven and earth pass, one jot or tittle shall in no wise pass from the law, till all be fulfilled.

-- Matthew 5:18

TEN is the Biblical number of The Law, Witness, Testimony, & Responsibility.

New Moons Accountability Meeting

Date: Delli _____

Location: _____

Time: _____ PM

New Moon _____ PM
J-nuary _____

Witnesses:
1. _____
2. _____

Rishone ראשון	Shaynee שני	Sheleeshee שלישי	R'vee'ee רביעי	Xomeeshee חמישי	Shee'shee ששי	Shabbath שבת
24?	25?	26?	27?	28	29	30 גְּדִי-גָדָה Geddiy-Gawdaw
25 Sunset 5:07pm D-cember	26 Sunset 5:07pm	27 Sunset 5:07pm	28 Sunset 5:07pm	29 Sunset 5:07pm	30 Sunset 5:07pm	1 Sunset 5:07pm Gen 27:8-10
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
2 Sunset 5:07pm Gen 38:15-23	3 Sunset 5:07pm Exd 23:19	4 Sunset 5:07pm Exd 34:26	5 Sunset 5:07pm Deu 14:21	6 Sunset 5:07pm Jdg 6:19-24	7 Sunset 5:07pm Jdg 13:15-20	8 Sunset 5:07pm Jdg 15:1
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
9 Sunset 5:07pm 1Sa 10:3-4	10 Sunset 5:08pm 1Sa 16:14-23	11 Sunset 5:08pm Jdg 21:5-6	12 Sunset 5:08pm 1Sa 2:27-31	13 Sunset 5:09pm Isa 22:22-25	14 Sunset 5:09pm Lam 2:2-4	15 Sunset 5:10pm Amo 3:13-15
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
16 Sunset 5:10pm Zec 11:10-17	17 Sunset 5:11pm Lev 16:7-10	18 Sunset 5:11pm Lev 16:15-22	19 Sunset 5:12pm Lev 20:1-27	20 Sunset 5:12pm Lev 21:1-24	21 Sunset 5:13pm Lev 22:1-33	22 Sunset 5:14pm Gen 31:54-55
22	23	24?	25?	26?	27?	28
23 Sunset 5:14pm Gen 46:1	24 Sunset 5:15pm Gen 49:21	25 Sunset 5:16pm Exd 10:25	26 Sunset 5:17pm J-nuary Exd 12:27	27 Sunset 5:18pm Exd 18:12	28 Sunset 5:18pm Delli?	29 Sunset 5:19pm
29	30	31	1	2	3	4

New Moons Accountability Meeting

Date: Geddiy-Gawdaw 1

Location: _____

Time: _____ PM

Humble yourselves in the sight of the Lord, and He shall lift you up.

-- James 4:10

י (יָוֵד) (YAWD), the tenth letter of the Hebrew alphabet, represents the Hand of God, Whose finger wrote the Ten Commandments (Exd 31:18). It is the smallest letter and the only one suspended in the air. In Greek it is called "iota," and in English it is called a "jot." It is Strong's G2503 & H3027.

Search each day's scripture for Christ, "The Kid of the Goats, Cut Off" and "The Hind of the Goats Taken by a Fit Man into the Wilderness." "Geddiy" (The Kid or Young Goat) is Strong's H1423. "Gawdaw" (Cut Off) is H1415. **Secret:** Did you find the tribe of the tenth month?

Comment [NB1]: Each monthly calendar features:

The **English transliteration** of the Biblical Hebrew month, as recorded in the name of the constellation through which the sun passes during that time; in this case, the tenth month. **The number of the month** is in the upper left corner and the corresponding **Hebrew letter** in the upper right. A fact about the value of the Biblical number and Hebrew letter are included below.

Research on **the names of months and constellations** was built upon "Witness of the Stars," by E.W. Bullinger, who studied Dendorah & other ancients to discern the most ancient names of the constellations, including the original Hebrew. The updated research is supported by the Astronomy site "TopAstronomer.com."

The year is the Roman year, until I come to know and understand the number of the current Hebrew year.

The **name of each month is in Hebrew**, which is read right to left. The Strong's number confirming the root word is listed at the bottom of the page.

Comment [NB2]: A description of each month includes how that month's constellation reveals an aspect of Christ. A "12 Tribes" calendar, which matches each tribe to its month, and a separate "12 Fruits" calendar, which identifies the aspect of Christ's character mirrored by your birth-month, are also available.

Comment [NB3]: Each calendar includes the sunset times for **your city**, which is especially helpful when entering into the Sabbath Day.

The box to the far left allows you to record the two eyewitnesses to the new moon.

The box to the far right allows you to schedule an accountability meeting at the beginning of each month.

Comment [NB4]: The English transliteration and Hebrew name of each day of the week helps you to become accustomed to calling the days after their Biblical names, as opposed to their current ones, which are mostly false gods.

Comment [NB5]: For convenience, the Roman-Catholic name and date of each month are included in grey; in this case, D-cember 1. As you can see, you will never miss a day as you transition to God's timing.

Comment [NB6]: The desktop version features **daily verses** which show how the Bible characterizes Christ as the subject of each of the 12 major constellations and, thereby, the 12 months. One of the daily scriptures also identifies the tribe of that month.

To the far left and right you see scriptures corresponding to the month's English number and Hebrew letter. Displayed beneath that is each month's numerical interpretation, in this case 10, which is based on **Biblical Mathematics**, by Ed F. Vallowe. The Gematria value and meanings of the Hebrew letters are from L. Grant Lutton's book, *In His Own Words*. The Strong's number of each Hebrew letter is also given.

Comment [NB7]: Each day shows two Biblical dates: one before sunset (in this case the 19th) and the other after sunset which begins the next day (the 20th).

Comment [NB8]: The "LOOK" symbol reminds you to begin to search the skies for the first appearing of the new moon which begins the next month. Submit your sighting confirmed by another eyewitness and perhaps your names will be added to that next month's calendar.